#### GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 17 NOVEMBER 2022

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Faithful Navigator (FN) Dave Benes.

The opening ceremony was not conducted.

The opening prayer was led by FN Dave Benes.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by FN Dave Benes.

The opening ode was not sung.

The role of officers was called and noted as follows:

Officers Fraternal Year 2022/2023:

Faithful Navigator:	Dave Benes	P	Faithful Scribe:	Chris Cooper	P
Faithful Comptroller:	Rod Komlofske	A	Inner Sentinel:	Vacant	A
Faithful Friar:	Fr. Jack Morrison	A	Outer Sentinel:	Frank Pollak	A
Faithful Captain:	Mike Roomian	P	Faithful Trustee:	William M. Passick	A
Faithful Admiral:	Colin Jorsch	A	Faithful Trustee:	Robert M. Testa	A
Faithful Purser:	Colin Jorsch	A	Faithful Trustee:	Frank Pollak	A
Faithful Pilot:	Chris Kendziera	A	Honor Guard Commander:	Vacant	

Faithful Friar Report: Fr. Jack Morrison was excused due to pastoral duties.

The minutes of the preceding meeting were not read in lieu of them being sent out to the membership via email and posted on the Assembly Website. Faithful Captain Mike Roomain moved to accept the minutes for the preceding meeting. Faithful Scribe Chris Cooper made a second on the motion. APPROVED.

The following bills were read and referred:

None.

The following communications were read:

None.

Faithful Comptroller Report: Faithful Comptroller Rod Komlofske is excused due to family commitments.

<u>Faithful Purser Report:</u> Faithful Purser Colin Jorsch is excused due to work commitments.

#### **Committees Reports:**

#### Wreaths Across America

The link for Wreaths Across America is on the Assembly website: https://cardinalgibbonsassembly783.weebly.com/

Wreaths Across America link:

https://www.wreathsacrossamerica.org/pages/165678/Overview/?relatedId=16700

The Wreath Across America Ceremony is 17 December 2022 at Noon. The locations is Sandhills State Veterans Cemetery, Ft. Bragg, NC

### Membership:

FN Dave Benes briefed there are two new (SK) Sir Knights who made their 4<sup>th</sup> Degree Exemplification on 12 November 2022 in Hickory, NC.

## **Unfinished Business:**

Veterans Day Memorial Service 2022, Fayetteville, NC: SK Jesse Ramirez briefed he participated in this event and laid a Wreath in remembrance of our veterans.

# GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING <u>17 NOVEMBER 2022</u>

Trustees Report: None.

### New Business:

- Faithful Chris Cooper briefed Deacon Chuck VanHeusen of our Assembly will be ordained a Maronite Catholic Priest on 19 November 2022 at 11:00 AM. The location is St. Ann Roman Catholic Church 57 N Cool Spring Street, Fayetteville, NC 28301.
- Faithful Chris Cooper briefed Deacon Chuck VanHeusen first Divine Liturgy (Mass) will be 20 November 2022 at 10:30 AM. The location is Saint Michael the Archangel Maronite Catholic Church, 806 Arsenal Avenue, Fayetteville, North Carolina 28305.
- FN Dave Benes briefed Council 9847 will have a Memorial Mass for Deceased K of C in December 2022 at St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Roman Catholic Church. More details to follow.
- EN Dave Renes briefed the next Assembly General Membership Meeting is tentatively scheduled for 19

	meeting will start at 7:00 PM. The location	2	
Good of the Order: Father Jack Kelly, Council 9847 People of Ukraine	Father Jack Kelly, Past Faithful Friar Victims of Human Trafficking	Deployed Military and Civilians PFN Frank A. Pollak	
The closing ceremony was conducted	ī.		
The closing prayer was led by FN Da	ave Benes. The closing ode was not conduc	ted. Adjourned: 7:30 PM.	
	ATTEST:		
		SCRIBE	